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CLK Official Filing"***11/19/2007 e29 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, November 19,2007 8:06 AM 
CLK h orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070232 
Filename / Path: 070232eq.consumating order.11.14.07.doc 

11/19/2007 8:0400 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 070232 today 









1 CCA Official ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:31 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070232.or.grant.intv. bay.lah.doc 

611 112007 8:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070232-EQ 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 



I CCA Official ***I* 

Matilda Sanders 4q/47Pf-4 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:12 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070232or.5.22.07.lah.doc 

611 112007 8: l l :OO AM 
Docket Number: 070232-EQ 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND 
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY GULF POWER COMPANY 

pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 



State of Florida 0 .  
p..IUS& a- 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 25, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 

RE: DOCKET NOS. O ~ O ~ Z - E Q ,  O ~ O ~ N - E Q ,  O ~ O ~ ~ S - E Q  and O ~ O ~ W - E Q ,  
AGENDA HELD 05/22/07. 

RE: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW STANDARD OFFER FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM 
CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES OR SMALL QUALIFYING 
FACILITIES AND APPROVAL OF TARIFF SCHEDULE REF-I, BY GULF POWER COMPANY. 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENEWABLE ENERGY TARIFF STANDARD OFFER 
CONTRACT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM 
CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY PRODUCER OR QUALIFYING 
FACILITY LESS THAN 100 KW TARIFF, BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT FOR SMALL QUALIFYING 
FACILITIES AND PRODUCERS OF RENEWABLE ENERGY, BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 04298-07, 05/24/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for 
placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Ac kn ow I edged BY: 

a!?-- 
JF/rlm 



From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 6:09 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Tom Ballinger 

Subject: RE: Docket 050805 

NEW DOCKET!!! PLEASE! (we have been trying to close those 05 dockets forever.) We will be receiving filings from all of the 
companies. 
Thanks! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 4:30 PM 
To: Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: Docket 050805 

Hi Lorena and Tom, 

I'm writing you as the lead atty/staff on the above-referenced docket. I have received a petition for approval of a new 
standard offer for purchase of fii-ni capacity and energy fi-om renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities 
and approval of tariff schedule REF-1 firom Gulf Power Company [GPC]. They have referenced Docket 050805. This 
docket is closed. Should this petition be set up as a new docket, or should it be applied to Docket 050805 as GPC has 
referenced? Thanks for your help! 

Dorothy 

4/3/2007 
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QTQ232 -a e. 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 4:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Lorena Holley 

Subject: RE: Docket 050805 

I say new docket. There will also be filings from FPL, PEF, and TECO which should get the same treatment. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 430  PM 
To: Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: Docket 050805 

Hi Lorena and Torn, 

I'm writing you as the lead attyhtaff on the above-referenced docket. I have received a petition for approval of a new 
standard offer for purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities 
and approval of tariff schedule REF-1 from Gulf Power Company [GPC]. They have referenced Docket 050805. This 
docket is closed. Should this petition be set up as a new docket, or should it be applied to Docket 050805 as GPC has 
referenced? Thanks for your help! 

Dorothy 

41212 007 



Bureau of Records 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

Susan D. Ritenour, 
Secretary and Treasurer and Regulatory Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

Re: Docket No. 070232-EQ 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Ths will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of 
firm capacity and energy fiom renewable energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval 
of tariff schedule REF-1, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in th~s office on April 2,2007, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th ls  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



n n 
- .  

. 

Page 1 o f  1 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
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26. 
27. 

l a .  

28. -- 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Com le tes 

RecMnnended assiqnmentr f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C d s s i o n  - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Date f i l ed  with CCA: 

Staff Counsel 

Docket N0.070232-W 

Cowany: Gulf Pwer Conpany REF-1. by Gulf Power Comanv. 

Date Docketed: Q4/02/2OeZ T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of new standard o f fe r  for purchase of 
f i r m  capacity and energy from renewable energy f a c i l i t i e s  or  
small qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  and approval o f  t a r i f f  schedule 

LY. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. 

30. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

I I I I I 

PO' indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR C-le- and returns t o  
PrOqran Mod& Al3Ca); A4(b) 

I 

Staff Assianlnents 

Expi ration: 

AOM CMP (ECR) GCL 
I X X 

CCA i n  10 workdays. T '  e 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECrION: CSSO> 413-6770 

WARNING: THIS SCliEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIhG LUClJMEtW 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staff 4 0  0 Current C4SR revis ion level  

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

Staff Gn e l  

! m S  

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

a. 

- Hearinq Officer(s) 
Connissioners I Hrg 1 Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
hi ssi  oners I ADM 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Schedu l i n g  Recor d Page 1 o f  1 

Secticm 1 - Bureau of Record s c o m 1 e m  n 
Docket No.070232-EQ Date Docketed: 94/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  amroval of new standard offec fnr rmrrham nf 

T Eall inger. I Eaxter 
S E m n .  A Maurev 

Cowany: Gulf Power Conpany 

~ ~~ 

Cur ren t  CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Pe t i t i on  F i led  
S t a f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA O r d e r  
Protest Period Expires 
Consumt ing Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

~ ~ .~ .. r__ _. 
f i r m  capacity and energy from renewable energy f a c i l i t i e s  or 
small qual i fying f a c i l i t i e s  and approval o f  t a r i f f  schedule 
REF-1. by Gulf Power Conpany. 

"E 04/02/2007 
"E 05/10/2007 
"E 01/22/2007 
"E 06/11/2007 
NONE 07/02/2007 
NOWE 07/05/2007 
"E 07/09/2007 

Expi rat ion: 
~ ~ 

CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR sa Referred to: ADM 
indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
I 

Time Schedule 
Prwram Module Al3<a); A4Cb) UARNIW: lHIS XHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIW m E N T  

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT m REVISII(WY. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CWACT THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

I Due Dates 
OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I %i 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
16. 
19. 
20. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 1(- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer ll GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissloner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: €Qr-Anz/) 
Date: 04/04/2007 

psC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 1:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarkeWEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070232-EQ -- Petition for approval of new standard offer for purchase of f m  capacity and energy from renewable 
energy facilities or small qualifying facilities and approval of tariff schedule REF-I, by Gulf Power Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Oficers 

Prehearinp 
Offieer II 1) Commissioners I Commissioners 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 070234,070235,070236). PHO change only (ADM to AG) to Renewable Standard Offer Contract 
dockets. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070232-EQ-00001-004 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

CMnnissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

c/ Page 1 o f  1 

Comni ssioners AOM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I X 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk- n 
Docket No.070232-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of new standard o f f e r  for purchase of 

f i r m  capacity and energy from renewable energy f a c i l i t i e s  or  
small qual i fying f a c i l i t i e s  and approval o f  t a r i f f  schedule 

Company: Gulf Power Company REF-1, by Gulf Power Company. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion:  

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
PO” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A13(a): A4(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

m 

~ 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

-1 if 
L Holle 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 
35. 
36. _- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

r t  Reconmendation I NONE I 
rda “E 

Stale- ~ 

Standard Order I 
~~ 

Revised CASR Due I 08/03/2007 I 09/20/2007 ] , I 

7 1 1 
I I 

I I 
I I 1 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~ 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
h n Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

T Ballinger, 3 Baxter 
S Brown. A Maurev 

Page 1 o f  1 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASU rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070232-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of new standard offer f o r  purchase o f  
f i r m  capacity and energy from renewable energy f a c i l i t i e s  or  
small qual i fying f a c i l i t i e s  and approval o f  t a r i f f  schedule 

Company: Gulf Power Conpany REF-1, by Gul f  Power Conpany. 

Recomnended assisnments f o r  hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 09/20/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
3 0 .  
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

28. 

.. 

Expi rat ion: 

X 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - DPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Pmram Module A13Ca); A4(b) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUnENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

I 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

-1 :: 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I Comnissioners I ADR I 


